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Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 7:58 AM
To: Adam Tegen; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Shawn Alfred; Greg Vadney; Jeremy Walvoord; Dan Koski
Subject: FW: Cawg Gator
Attachments: 202202230633.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 2/23/2022 8:46 AM
Nick Reimer Approve: 2/23/2022 9:29 AM
Todd Blaser
Shawn Alfred Approve: 2/23/2022 8:22 AM
Greg Vadney
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 2/23/2022 8:05 AM
Dan Koski Approve: 2/23/2022 9:58 AM

See attached request.  Use voting buttons above. 
 
This is unbudgeted so parent committee and finance committee need to approve. 
 
 
Kim Lynch  |  Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI 54220 
(920) 686‐6962 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 6:20 AM 
To: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Cawg Gator 
 
Good Morning 
 
 I looking to purchase a V‐Plow and Salter unit for # 920 JD Gator to be used in the Cemetery and as an alley Machine for 
winter snow removal for the streets department.  
 
 This machine will then be used year round. Also with these up‐grades this will help speed up the streets removal of 
snow in allies on the north and south side of the city. The machine will also be stored at the cemetery for the winter, 
Then that department can use it to clean narrow cemetery roads that are to small for full size pick‐up trucks.  
 
 I will be looking to have EIS. Implement do the work. Due to warranty and transport time to get this work done.  
 
Please email any questions or concerns.  
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 Thanks Much 
  
Jeremy Walvoord 
Building and Grounds 
Fleet, & Lift bridges 
Division Manager 
City of Manitowoc 
920‐374‐0403 Cell 
920‐686‐6513 Office 
920‐686‐6525 Fax 
jwalvoord@manitowoc.org 
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Kim Lynch

From: Adam Tegen
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 8:46 AM
To: Kim Lynch
Subject: Approve: Cawg Gator

It was my understanding when the gator was purchased that the goal was to utilize it for tasks in winter as well as 
summer.  This seems like a reasonable use assuming funding is available.  
 
Adam  
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